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QUOTE

WATERWORKS

FORTILINE (.)

CUSTOMER NO QUOTING BRANCH QUOTE NO
217508 |FORTILINE AUGUSTA 6634642

QUOTE DATE
4/02/25 1

PROJECT INFORMATION

AUGUSTA-RICHMOND COUNTY
535 TELFAIR STREET. STE 800 30" FLANGE BUTTERFLY VALVES W/GEAR
AUGUSTA, GA 30501
LINE | QTY | uom | DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE
50 2 EA 30" FLG BUTTERFLY VALVE W/GEAR 16,047.0000 32,094,00
Subtotal: 32,094.00
Tax: .00
Bid Total: 32,094.00
ALL STOCK DELIVERIES ARE SUBJECT TO SHIPPING CHARGES

All PVC and HDPE material 15 quoted for shipmeni within 7 days of quote/bid date. All other material is quoted for shipment within 30 days of quolcfbnd date
Afier 7 davs for PVC and HDPE or 30 days for all other material. ALL quoted prices are subject to review based on current markel cond

Ent By TwWl 4/02/25 15:17:10

BIDOCNEW



UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

Wes Byne, P.E.
Director

TO: Darrell White
Interim Director, Procurement Department

THRU: Wes Byne, P.E.
Director, Utilities Department

FROM: Steve Orton P.E.
CC:
DATE: 47212025

SUBJECT: Emergency Request for two 30-inch valves for Basin 6 & 7

This is an emergency request for Two — 30 inch valves for our water basins at the Highland
Water Treatment Plant, current the 2 valves in the system are failing and it requires operations to
have to shut down both basins when cleaning is required cutting our production by 30%, with
these 2 new valves only one basin has to be taken out of service cutting production down to just
15%. The other reason is the valves of this size are hard to come by since the pandemic, without
a lead time of 26 weeks, we have a vendor who has 2 on the shelf and would not be subject to
any increase in tariff pricing.

roved:
Fiank &) Byne

AUD Dffrector

Augusta Utilities Department
452 Walker Street, Suite 200 - Augusta, GA 30901
{706) 312-4154 — Fax (706) 312-4123
WWW.ALGUSTAGA.GOV



